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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

Region IX

Division of Medicaid & Children's Health Operations
90 Seventh Street, Suite 5-300 (5W)

San Francisco, CA 94103-6706

JUN 2 9 2009

Toby Douglas

Chief Deputy Director of Health Care Programs
California Department of Health Care Services
1501 Capitol Avenue, MS 0002

P.O. Box 997413

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

Dear Mr. Douglas:

Enclosed is an approved copy of California State plan amendment (SPA) No. 09-007,
effective April 1,2009. This SPA amends Section 3.1F, pages 1-26 and removes the
Placer County service area from mandatory managed care enrollment under the GMC
model of managed care.

If you have any questions please contact Michelle Baldi at (415) 744-3656.

Sincerely,

O oeer 7 cx
: Gloria Nagle, Ph.D., M.P.A.

Associate Regional Administrator
Division of Medicaid & Children’s Health Operations

cc: Kathryn Waje, California Department of Health Care Services
Harry Hendrix, California Department of Health Care Services
Carrie Allison, California Department of Health Care Services
Scott Manning, CMS Centers for Medicaid and State Operations



